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RFP#2022-005 INMATE FOOD SERVICES 

 ADDENDUM 1 

Return to: 

Bid Closing Date: 
Bid Issue Date: 
Addendum Issue Date: 
Pages: 
By: 

Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
Dahlonega, GA 30533 

November 30, 2022 at 2:00 PM, EST 
November 2, 2022 
November 22, 2022 at 5:00 PM, EST 
39
Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 

Vendor Name: 
(A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 

1. Please notice there is a maintenance clause in the contract required by the selected vendor.
2. Hand delivery or mail sealed submissions are the only type of submissions accepted.
3. Do you have inmate workers? How many per shift?

a. Yes. Up to 4 per shift.
4. What is the current population?

a. 119
5. Do you offer any double meals?

a. Yes. 10-12 per meal.
6. Are all meals hot meals? Is there an option to have cold meals?

a. Hot meals only.
7. Alternate meals served/offered?

a. Yes, some alternate meals are served such as seasonal, medical need, kosher, or allergy alternates.
All alternates have to be approved and justified.

8. When is the contract start date?
a. January 1, 2023

9. How many staff are currently used?
a. 3

10. Is milk required to be served?
a. No. It is currently offered with cereal twice a week.

*Attached to this addendum is also: last 3 months of vendor invoices, current food service contract, amount spent
on kitchen equipment maintenance over the past year, and last year’s health inspection score.
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There were no major kitchen equipment repairs this year so there is no expense. 
Health inspections were not done in 2021 due to Covid but 2020 and 2022 have been attached. 
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RENEWAL OF 
 CONTRACT FOR INMATE FOOD SERVICE 
 AT THE 

LUMPKIN COUNTY DETENTION CENTER 
 
Whereas, the Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners, (hereinafter referred to as "County") 
and Agape Food Service & Catering, Inc., a corporation authorized by law to transact business 
in the State of Georgia, (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and with the concurrence the 
Lumpkin County Sheriff, entered into a Contract for Inmate Food Service at the Lumpkin 
County Detention Center effective as of March 1, 2019 (hereinafter referred to as the “Contract”) 
for a Contract Term of March 15, 2019 to February 29, 2020; and 
 
Whereas, the County and the Contractor entered into an Amendment to the Agreement for 
Provision of Meals effective as of March 14, 2020, which amended the Cost Per Meal in the 
Contract and renewed the term through December 31, 2020; and 
 
Whereas, the County and the Contractor entered into an Amendment to the Agreement for 
Provision of Meals effective as of January 1, 2021, to renew the term through December 31, 
2021; and 
 
Whereas, the Contract provides for up to three (3) annual renewals; and 
 
Whereas, the County and the Contractor, with the concurrence of the Lumpkin County Sheriff, 
desire to renew the Contract for the third renewal term; 
 
Now therefore, the County and the Contractor hereby agree to renew the Contract for a term with 
an effective beginning date of May 21, 2022, and ending December 31, 2022, which shall be 
considered the third annual renewal; and 
 
The Cost Per Meal shall be:  
Inmate Count Price Per Meal 
0-80 2.6796 
81-100 2.4736 
101-110 1.5224 
111-120 1.5096 
121-130 1.4571 
131-140 1.4083 
141-150 1.3631 
151-160 1.3236 
161-170 1.2899 
171-180 1.2583 
181-190 1.2583 
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All other terms and conditions of the Contract shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Renewal of Contract to be signed by 
their duly authorized representatives, this ____day of _______, 2022. 
 
Contractor: Agape Food Service & Catering, Inc. 
 By: 
 
 
 __________________________ 
 Name: Bryan Sutton 
 Title: CEO 
 
 
 
Lumpkin County: By: 
 
 __________________________ 
 Chris Dockery, Chairman 
 Lumpkin County Board of 
 Commissioners 
 
 Attest:  
 
 ___________________________                  
                               Melissa Z. Witcher  
 Lumpkin County Clerk 
Concurrence of Lumpkin County Sheriff: 
 
_______________________________ 
Stacy Jarrard, Sheriff 

28 June
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Audit Trail

Title


File Name


Document ID


Audit Trail Date Format


Status

Agape Food Service - Inmate Food Services Contract

file

1c58cd2935128e7ff16b90915140f17140c59d31

MM / DD / YYYY

Signed

This document was requested from app.contractsafe.com

06 / 28 / 2022

15:17:20 UTC

Sent for signature to Bryan Sutton (agapefsc3@gmail.com),

Stacy Jarrard (stacy.jarrard@lumpkincounty.gov), Melissa

Witcher (melissa.witcher@lumpkincounty.gov) and Chris

Dockery (chris.dockery@lumpkincounty.gov) from

melissa.witcher@lumpkincounty.gov

IP: 192.195.84.106

06 / 30 / 2022

01:42:33 UTC

Viewed by Bryan Sutton (agapefsc3@gmail.com)

IP: 151.213.132.144

06 / 30 / 2022

01:46:00 UTC

Signed by Bryan Sutton (agapefsc3@gmail.com)

IP: 151.213.132.144

07 / 01 / 2022

16:16:22 UTC

Viewed by Stacy Jarrard (stacy.jarrard@lumpkincounty.gov)

IP: 192.195.84.106
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File Name


Document ID


Audit Trail Date Format


Status

07 / 05 / 2022

20:20:59 UTC

Signed by Stacy Jarrard (stacy.jarrard@lumpkincounty.gov)

IP: 192.195.84.106

07 / 05 / 2022

20:40:56 UTC

Viewed by Melissa Witcher

(melissa.witcher@lumpkincounty.gov)

IP: 192.195.84.99

07 / 05 / 2022

20:41:46 UTC

Signed by Melissa Witcher

(melissa.witcher@lumpkincounty.gov)

IP: 192.195.84.99

07 / 05 / 2022

20:41:59 UTC

Viewed by Chris Dockery (chris.dockery@lumpkincounty.gov)

IP: 192.195.84.99

07 / 05 / 2022

20:42:05 UTC

Signed by Chris Dockery (chris.dockery@lumpkincounty.gov)

IP: 192.195.84.99

The document has been completed.07 / 05 / 2022

20:42:05 UTC

Agape Food Service - Inmate Food Services Contract

file

1c58cd2935128e7ff16b90915140f17140c59d31

MM / DD / YYYY

Signed

This document was requested from app.contractsafe.com
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